
 (By email) 
Our reference: MGLA290622-4078 

Date: 25 July 2022 

Dear 

Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 28 June 2022.  Your request has been considered under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000.  

Our response: 

I can confirm that the GLA holds information within the scope of your request. 

1. The number of times the Mayor of London has formally met with the RMT in the
past 12 months (virtually or physically).

1

2. The subject of these meetings.

Regular Catch Up

3. Which representatives from the RMT attended these meetings

Mick Lynch

4. What were the dates and times of these meetings

June 20th, 2022, 2pm

If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference MGLA290622-4078. 

Yours sincerely 

Information Governance Officer 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using 
the GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 



https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information 

https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-information/freedom-information



